

## Summary

Certified Nursing Assistant experienced in delivering efficient and compassionate care in both long-term care and hospital settings; Prioritizes patient comfort through excellent communication and attention to detail; Handles vital sign assessments and patient transfers; Collaborates with nursing staff by anticipating needs and taking initiative to provide assistance; CPR certified

## Skills

- Nursing Home Experience
- Customer Service
- Travel CNA
- Monitoring Fluids
- Reliable
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Vital Signs Experience
- Relationship Management
- Lift Experience
- CPR Certified
- Committed

## Experience

### CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Intelycare Nursing Agency • Overland Park, KS  
08/2021 - Present

Keep a daily log to record vitals, activities and observations to report to client's family and medical team

Report any environmental or behavioral issues to supervisor

Supervise all routines, including hygiene and bedtime preparation

Engage clients through a variety of activities, including movies, games, and walks

Carried out written and oral instructions provided by Registered Nurses (RN) and doctors

Maintained accurate, comprehensive written documentation of patient care performed, as well as patient condition and vital signs to report to health care providers

Conducted routine checks on standard patient vitals, including blood pressure, blood sugar and heart rate.

Assisted patients with shaving, bathing and oral hygiene to promote healthy habits and overall wellness.

Used mobility devices and lift equipment to transport patients.

Volunteered to work additional shifts and overtime during busy periods to maintain proper staffing and floor coverage.

Collected specimens, monitored vitals and maximized patient comfort

### Certified Nursing Assistant

Country Care Inc • Easton, KS  
09/2019 - 01/2020

Keep a daily log to record vitals, activities and observations to report to client's family and medical team

Report any environmental or behavioral issues to supervisor

Supervise all routines, including hygiene and bedtime preparation

Engage clients through a variety of activities, including movies, games, and walks

Carried out written and oral instructions provided by Registered Nurses (RN) and doctors

Maintained accurate, comprehensive written documentation of patient care performed, as well as patient condition and vital signs to report to health care providers

Conducted routine checks on standard patient vitals, including blood pressure, blood sugar and heart rate.

Assisted patients with shaving, bathing and oral hygiene to promote healthy habits and overall wellness.

Used mobility devices and lift equipment to transport patients.

Volunteered to work additional shifts and overtime during busy periods to maintain proper staffing and floor coverage.

Collected specimens, monitored vitals and maximized patient comfort

### **Waitress**

Maria's Mexican Restaurant • Atchison, KS

11/2014 - 12/2019

Collect payment and handle petty cash

Provide excellent service and recommendations to guests

Deliver exceptional customer service through extensive menu knowledge

Maintain inventory and reorder supplies as needed

Train new servers on expectations and procedures

Maintain a clean, organized working environment

Respond quickly to customer inquiries

Develop relationships with regular customers to promote top customer service standards

Cleaned iced tea and coffee brewing/dispensing machines on weekly basis

Receive orders, process payment, and respond to customer concerns

Welcome all patrons in a warm, friendly manner

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Wathena Healthcare and Rehabilitation Center • Wathena, KS

09/2017 - 02/2019

Keep a daily log to record vitals, activities and observations to report to client's family and medical team

Report any environmental or behavioral issues to supervisor

Supervise all routines, including hygiene and bedtime preparation

Engage clients through a variety of activities, including movies, games, and walks

Carried out written and oral instructions provided by Registered Nurses (RN) and doctors

Maintained accurate, comprehensive written documentation of patient care performed, as well as patient condition and vital signs to report to health care providers

Conducted routine checks on standard patient vitals, including blood pressure, blood sugar and heart rate.

Assisted patients with shaving, bathing and oral hygiene to promote healthy habits and overall wellness.

Used mobility devices and lift equipment to transport patients.

Volunteered to work additional shifts and overtime during busy periods to maintain proper staffing and floor coverage.

Collected specimens, monitored vitals and maximized patient comfort

---

## Education

### **General**

Minnesota Department of Education • Roseville, MI

06/2010

GED

### **Phlebotomy**

Lakeisha School of Phlebotomy • Sikeston, MO

07/2020

Phlebotomy Certified